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September 19, 2025  

VIA ECF 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE Washington, DC  20543-0001 

Re: Johanna McGee, et al v. Alger County Treasurer, et al, Case No. 25-203; 
Motion to Extend Time to Respond to Petition for Writ of Certiorari 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

My name is Cynthia Filipovich and I am counsel of record for Respondents in the above-
referenced petition for writ of certiorari.  

Petitioners sought and received a 50-day extension of time to file their petition, and 
thereafter timely filed the petition on August 15, 2025. Respondents filed a waiver to the 
petition, which was docketed by the Court on August 26, 2025.  

On September 4, 2025, the Court requested that a response to the petition be filed by 
October 6, 2025. By way of this motion and pursuant to Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondents 
respectfully request a 60-day extension of time to file their response in opposition to the petition, 
thereby making the new due date December 5, 2025. Respondents seek this extension of time for 
a number of reasons, including the fact that the undersigned counsel was not retained by 
respondent Iron County until the petition was filed, counsel recently underwent hip-replacement 
surgery on September 3, 2025, and counsel continues to handle other matters with deadlines 
approaching. Respondents note that their request is consistent with the extension the Court 
granted to the respondents in Tyler v Hennepin County, No. 22-166. 

Respectfully submitted, 

CLARK HILL PLC 

s/Cynthia M. Filipovich 

Cynthia M. Filipovich 

Cc:  Counsel of Record 


